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fA9a:— Diversion of 13.1959 ha of Protected Forest land in Survey No. PF-112 of forest
range, Sirmour in Rewa Division for construction of Hydro Power Project in

favour of Manager, Marshal Small Hydro Power Private Limited, in Rewa District
of Madhya Pradesh.
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HRd EIFR /GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
TATavoT, @ U9 Saarg IRadd #Ferd
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST & CLIMATE CHANGE
T & FTaTerd, $9797e7/ INTEGRATED REGIONAL OFFICE, BHOPAL %
Kendriya Paryavaran Bhavan, Link Road No.3, E-5, Ravi Shankar Nagar,
BHOPAL - 462016 (M.P.)

TEL: 0755-2466525 E-mail: rowz.bpl-mef@nic.in

File No. 6-MPC 018/2021-BHO/ Date: | 8 104/2022

To,
The Principal Secretary (Forests)
Govt. of Madhya Pradesh
Vallabh Bhavan, Bhopal
(M.P)

Sub: Diversion of 13.1959 ha of Protected Forest land in Survey No. PF-112 of Forest
Range, Sirmour in Rewa Division for construction of Hydra Power Project in
favour of Manager, Marshal Small Hydro Power Private Limited in Rewa District

of Madhya Pradesh.

Ref: 1. This office letter No. 6-MPC 018/2021-BHO dated 03/08/2021.
2. PCCF (LM), M.P. letter No. F-4/49/2021/10-1 1/4358 dated 28/12/2021.

Sir

; With reference to the above mentioned subject and letter under reference, undersigned
is directed to inform you that the figures mentioned in the forwarding letter of Nodal officer
and User Agency regarding quantity of muck to be disposed and area required for it are
different. It is thus requested to kindly clarify this anomaly and submit following
information-

1. Muck disposal scheme as approved by concerned DFO.
2. An undertaking from the User Agency to the effect that no muck shall be disposed on

forest land
3. Since area of the proposal shall be subsequently reduced, accordingly necessary

amendments need to be made on PARIVESH.

Further, necessary action will be carried out after receipt of above information.
Yours faithfully

(Hare Ram Kumar)
Technical Officer (Forestry)

Copy to: The PCCF (LM) and Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of MP, Bhopal

Signed by Hare Ram Kumé
Date: 18-04-2022 11:42:08
Reason: Approved




